South East Coast

Ambulance Service
NHS Foundation Trust

Trust Headquarters
Nexus House

Gatwick Road

12t November 2020 Crawley
West Sussex

Email: RH10 9BG
Tel: 0300 123 0999

Dear, www.secamb.nhs.uk

| am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
(FOIA) reference FOI 201111.

You requested the following information, please also see our response below:

1. Has this NHS Trust decided to proceed with the Microsoft N365
offering?
Yes

2. If the answer to question 1is yes, what is the approximate percentage of
desktops that are covered by the Trust's N365 commitment?
100%

3. If the answer to question 2 is below 100%, when does the Trust plan on
making a decision regarding the desktops not covered by the N365
commitment?

NA

| hope you find this information of some assistance.

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email
address:

FOl@secamb.nhs.uk

Yours sincerely

Freedom of Information Coordinator
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust

Aspiring to be better today and even better tomorrow



http://www.secamb.nhs.uk/
mailto:FOI@secamb.nhs.uk

